



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

March 21, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 8, regarding scheduling a make-up day for street cleaning in District B, please be advised of the following:

The Department of Public Works will post and sweep the District B area with particular care in the vicinity of Sennott Park during the months of July and September. The Traffic & Parking Department will include a notice of the make-up dates in future press releases and future street cleaning schedules.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda #4

S-109

Transmitting comm. from R.W. Healy relative to Awaiting Report
Item No. 8, re: scheduling a make-up day for street cleaning
in District B area.

for original order see
1994 City Manager Requests
50.

In City Council March 21, 1994

Placed on file